Scala, Mary Joy

Subject: FW: Wooden picnic tables

From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 1:32 PM
To: 'Modi Ahmed'

Cc: Fabio, Craig

Subject: RE: Wooden picnic tables

Modi,

| spoke with Craig, and the black steel with faux wood is appropriate. You may proceed.

gdress up & pretend play / plavhouses

Target 7 toys

Bryant Faux Wood Picnic Table - Threshold™

shop this coflection shop all Threshold™"

==
T

about this item

details shipping & returns
* iMade of powder-coated stee!
Mary Joy Scala, AICP
Preservation and Design Planner
City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0.Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

?h 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359

5224.99 sale enceinsd an o

Reg 8292.89 Save §75.00 {26% off)

extra 10% off select patio with cod
PATIO shop ail offer details

ory at @ be the fest?

highlights
« Made of powder-coated steg!

+ Rust resistant

-h

add to cart

add to registry/list

shipping to 32803

get it by Wed, May 10 with standz
shipping
get it tomorrow with express shipj

not sold in stores

A 's this a gift? Piease note this item
in its original packaging and cannc
gift-wrapped or concealed.



From: Fabio, Craig [mailto:FABIO @charlottesville.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 2:59 PM

To: Modi Ahmed <MAhmed @graduatecharlottesville.com>
Cc: Scala, Mary loy <scala@charlottesville.org>

Subject: RE: Wooden picnic tables

Modi,

The table tops would need a finished surface. Raw or natural wood is not acceptable.

Craig A. Fabio
Asst. Zoning Administrator

From: Modi Ahmed [mailto:MAhmed@graduatecharlottesville.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 12:52 PM

To: Fabio, Craig

Cc: Scala, Mary Joy

Subject: Re: Wooden picnic tables

Thanks on the info for picnic tables. Very helpful. Question: can we have a wooden top and black legs and body?

[ should have a potential sample from design hopefully in 24 hours.

Modi Ahmed

On May 2, 2017, at 12:36 PM, Fabio, Craig <FABIO@charlottesville.org> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Nice speaking with you earlier. | have discussed the request for picnic tables with Mary Joy Scala,
Preservation and Design Planner/BAR Representative (copied). Black or silver picnic tables will be fine.
Please be certain to submit photos for review and approval prior to purchase. Feel free to contact us
with are additional questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Craig A. Fabio
Asst. Zoning Administrator
City of Charlottesville

From: Modi Ahmed [mailto:MAhmed@graduatecharlottesville.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 9:57 AM

To: Fabio, Craig

Subject: RE: Wooden picnic tables




Craig, | am the new General Manager of the Graduate Hotel here in Charlottesville. Is there a phone
number | can call you on to get more information about this?

Thanks,
Modi

Modi Ahmed
General Manager

Graduate Charlottesville

1309 W. Main St.

Charlottesville, VA 22903
434.295.4333 x.4125

202.420.1037 Cell
mahmed@graduatecharlottesville.com

Follow Us:
facebook | instagram

From: Fabio, Craig [mailto:FABIO@charlottesville.org]

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 4:32 PM

To: Pamela Willingham <pwillingham@graduatecharlottesville.com>

Cc: Modi Ahmed <MAhmed@graduatecharlottesville.com>; Scala, Mary Joy <scala@charlottesville.org>

Subject: RE: Wooden picnic tables

Ms. Willingham,

Thank you for getting back to me so quickly. Staff has discussed your proposed thirty (30) day timeframe
and will work with you on it. Regardless of approval or install of the new furniture the picnic tables will
need to be removed by Friday, June 2. As discussed, please email suggested furnishing to Mary Joy
Scala, Preservation and Design Planner, and myself for review.

Craig A. Fabio
Asst. Zoning Administrator
City of Charlottesville

From: Pamela Willingham [mailto:pwillingham@graduatecharlottesville.com]
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 3:59 PM

To: Fabio, Craig

Cc: Modi Ahmed

Subject: Wooden picnic tables

Craig,

Received your message and left a voicemail for you. Please give me a call to discuss.

Thanks

Pamela Willingham
Assistant General Manager/HRD



